BROADCASTING STATION SOUTHWESTERN HOTEL CO.

GOLDMAN HOTEL BLDG.

FORT SMITH, ARKANSAS

March 19, 1943,

Mr. S.R. Morss
r3 Bradford, Mass.

bear Sir:

tnanks for tne report of our frequency
caneck program of marcn 15.

Your report was correct, weatner nere was
clear.

e nave an rCA 250 K transmitter feeding
a snunt tower 180 feet nign.

W1ll gladly answer any LX reports on
our programs. ‘ihe broadecast march 15ta
was not a regudar test. Our regular time
is the second monday of every montn at
3:25 - 3:40 AM CWT.

1 nhad a revort from New Zealand and alseso
from some of the guys in the South Pacific
Area last month, some DX, Hi.

Sincerely,
John M. Van Horn
Chief knglneer



